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MEMORANDUM
Date: April 20, 2020
To: Randy Dodd

Town of Carrboro

From: Greg Jennings, PhD, PE, President
Jennings Environmental PLLC

Subject: Engineer’s Recommendation of Award
UT Morgan Stream Restoration Project

This memo documents the bidding process for the UT Morgan Stream Restoration project and
includes my recommendation of award. Five sealed bids were opened on the bid deadline of April
16, 2020. All five bidder were determined by Town staff to be responsible and responsive.

The attached Bid Tabulation verifies that North State Environmental is the Apparent Low
Responsible Bidder with a total bid of $139,759.98.

The bid tab submitted by this bidder is complete and all required documents were included with
the bid submission. The total price is within the project budget and is reasonable based on the

engineer’s opinion of probable cost.

It is my recommendation that the City award the contract to North State Environmental, Inc.

Jennings Environmental PLLC is licensed with the North Carolina Board of Examiners for Engineers and Surveyors and is authorized to
practice engineering under the provisions of Chapter 89C and 55B of the General Statutes of North Carolina. License Number P-1932





